From:

To: Sunnica Energy Farm
Subject: Response to your letter EN010106
Date: 18 May 2022 16:00:05

Dear Sir/Madam,

In response to Sunnica’s request for delay and their explanatory letter of 28th April 2022, | wish
to make the following objection:-

This issue indicates the lack of certainty and clarity in the whole scheme. If this fundamental
part is not decided, and the applicant admits that they don’t fully understand the reason for the
issue or the feasibility of any alternative, then what confidence can there be in the rest of the
scheme as submitted? If the scheme cannot be considered thoroughly feasible as it is, then it

should be withdrawn.

Yours faithfully,
Josie Jennings





